SPRITE CLUB OF SA

GENERAL MEETING

4th March 2024

MINUTES

- 1. Welcome: President Robin opened the meeting at 20:02.
- 2. Apologies: Gerard Miller, Des Chabrel, Nathan Warburton, Gary & Fay Brock, Gary & Molly Beaton, Judy Shmarr.
- 3. Minutes of the previous meeting: Accepted, moved David Lowe seconded Di Lowe.
- 4. Correspondence In: Goblins' Gazette

Membership renewal

Out: nil

- 5. Treasurers report: Kerry presented February 2024 report which were accepted by the meeting. Moved Sean Power seconded Phillip Kies. Copies attached.
- 6. Webmaster: Robin advised that all appeared to be working & Matthew Garcia would undertake a review on the system.
- 7. Club Registration: Two new log books were issued for the month no new cars were inspected.
- 8. Competition Report: Pat gave a brief review of forthcoming supersprints with a reminder of the Peter Hall six hour regularity event on 5th May.
- 9. Clubbies SA Report: Sean advised that the Rezz numbers were down due to clashing with the ABD. He is chasing more entries so that two teams can be entered together with volunteers to help with the running on the teams.
- 10. Regalia: Daryl advised grille batches had been ordered. New jackets with upgraded logos are being investigated, details to be revealed.
- 11. Library: Miles advised business was booming with two books on loan, the busiest period in two years.
- 12. Social: Gordon reported that 22 cars participated on the Ice Cream run from Fullarton around the city ring route to Fulham Gardens via Outer Harbour and the coastal strip. The ABD attracted over 800 cars with 17 Sprites on display and a potential new member resulting.
- 13. General business: The Sprite Nationals will see the smallest ever number of participants attending from SA, while the event itself has supposedly not reached its breakeven point. It was agreed that the club would investigate the possibility of running a national event in 2026. Gary Dodd proposed an informal breakfast run from the SCCSA to Mylor on 10th March. McLaren Vale Vintage and Classic to be held 14th April with facilities at the Visitors Centre to be shared with MX5 & Austin Healey clubs.

All Historic Race meeting at Mallala 26-28 April meet at Two Wells @ 09:00 for a cruise to the racetrack.

Midweek runs are being arranged by Russell & Judy with details to be advised closer to the dates.

Other items mentioned were, mystery run later in the year, slot car race event, interclub rocker cover racing, meeting at Richmond's or Classic Sports Car at Norwood.

Pea and Pie night 24th August.

I C V Robin gave a detailed rundown on what the new legislation requires from the applicant and the club for both ICV/clubman type cars and vehicles over the age of 25 years. The primary objective of our club will not change but a slight change to our constitution is required. A motion to adopt these proposals was universally accepted.

Next meeting at SCCSA 8th April commencing at 18:30.

Meeting closed at 21:05 followed by Coffee and chat.

SPRITE CLUB OF SA - FINANCIAL STATEMENT - February 2024

INCOME

	Brought Forward	8287.64
	Subscriptions	400.00
	Joining Fees	100.00
	Log Books	35.00
	Sponsorship	00.00
	Regalia	175.00
	Cash not banked in Feb	-85.00
	TOTAL INCOME	625.00
EXPENDITURE		
	MSCA Affiliation Fee	50.00
	Rent – Dec ICV meeting	24.75
	Sporting Car Club Rooms	200.00
	Regalia – Grill Badges	1250.00
	TOTAL EXPENDITURE	<u>1524.75</u>
TOTAL IN BANK		7387.89

TERM DEPOSIT AS AT 02 December 2023

Amount	12,007.62
Amount invested at 4% for 6 months. Interest due 02 Jun 24.	209.99